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Marguerite McLean ) 00O I‘TIO
From: Sherry Boyd [sboyd@watkinsludtam.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:59 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: STAN SMITH; Andy Gipson

Subject: Docket No. 100071-TP, dPi Teleconnect, LLC

Attachments: Florida Withdrawal Letter. PDF

Sherry S. Boyd

Legal Assistant to

Thomas B. Shepherd III
Stanley Q. Smith

J. Andrew Gipson
Christopher S. Pace

(601) 949-4737
shoyd(@watkinsludlam.com

NOCIRMTL T Lot s
v ST

ShLSl mayor e
5/27/2010 FPSC-COmasme o

[WRw] FRI Y R



ley Q. Smith

WATKINS LUDLAM G
WINTER&QTENNIS 7 6011 5 400
o Fox {601) 949-4804
stansmith@watkinsludlam.com

May 27, 2010

Via Electronic Filing and U.S, Mail

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumar QOak Blvd.

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-850

Re:  Docket No. 100071-TP; Request for Withdrawal of Petition by dPi
Teleconnect, LLC for Supplemental ETC Authority

Dear Ms. Cole:

On February 5, 2010, dPi Teleconnect, LLC (“dPi”) filed its Petition for Supplemental
ETC Authority with the Florida Public Service Commission in Docket No. 100071-TP (the
“Supplemental Petition”). Subsequent to the filing of the Supplemental Petition, in the course of
conducting market research throughout the region, dPi has determined that the Florida market is
not a good fit for dPi’s wireless business plan at this particular time due to the high penetration
level of wireless services by other carriers in the State of Florida.

Therefore, dPi respectfully requests that it be allowed to withdraw its Supplemental
Petition without prejudice. dPi wishes to reserve its right to re-file its Supplemental Petition in
the future should market opportunities improve in the State of Florida.

Sincerely,

WATKINS LUDLAM WINTER & STENNIS, P.A.

Stanley Q-Smith

SQS/sb

cc: Jim Polk
Bob Casey
Kelly King
Stephen Scott

Thomas O’Roark
J. Andrew Gipson

190 East Capitol Street, Svite 800, Jacksan, Mississippi 39201
P.Q. Box 427, Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0427
www.watkinsludlom. com
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